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From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX TATNE 03 3
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2003 9:26 AM
To: Cathro, Mike EM:EX
Subject: RE: Reliance Project?

In terms of expl'n expenditures? "excavated and sampled a previously untested gossanous road cut..." - $50,40,30,20 or
10K?

lgrsrc.:lhroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo. ﬂ / 0 K _ m C \/

Senior Regional Geologist
Resource Development Division
Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

----- Original Message-----

From: Cathro, Mike EM:EX
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2003 9:23 AM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: RE: Reliance Project?

I Tom, No it OK, | think | can get it from Sedar. | talked to Robin Whiteaker about it last week. He said they had some
good surface chip results to release. Joe is still waiting for them to submit some slope stability info in order to build the
road. At the same time there are some forestry plans in the area so they may not need to. Sounds like a good
property, but it has languished for some time.

Uitee

Mike Cathro, P.Geo

Regional Geologist, Mining Operations Branch
B.C. Ministry of Energy and Mines

162 Oriole Rd., Kamloops, B.C. V2C 4N7

tel 250 371-6069
cel 250 318-4202
fax 250 371-6070

----- Original Message-----

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Sent:  November 10, 2003 9:19 AM
To: Cathro, Mike EM:EX
Subject: FW: Reliance Project?

Just saw in today's Stockwatch. Do you want me to FAX you a copy?

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.
Senior Regional Geologist
Resource Development Division
Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

-----Original Message-----
From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX





